Dear Ishtiaq
Please proceed.

From: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>

Sent: Friday, 12 August 2022 1:17 AM

To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; MOHAMED,
Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed
<khurshidm@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: final investigation report for UC GUNJ

Approved!

Sent from Kamran’s iPhone

On 11-Aug-2022, at 12:11 PM, KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> wrote:

Dear Dr Waheed Kamran

UCPO Mr Wasim Gul (Peshawar UC Ganj) was reported for misuse of authority, CTC recommends
warning letter and counselling session on account of instigating others against the program.
Recommendation is endorsed by the AC.

Your kind approval is requested to issue him warning letter along with counselling session.

Regards
Faizan Khan

From: ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org <ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 August 2022 2:53 PM

To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam'
<naila.nizam@-chipconsulting.org>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: final investigation report for UC GUNJ

Dear Faizan

In reference to the investigation conducted on the complaints reported against UCPO Mr.
Wasim Gul (UC Gunj). Based on the investigation report, UCPO MR. Wasim Gul has been
found guilty on account of misuse of authority. Hence, recommended for a Warning &
Counseling session.
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Name District UC Charges Findings | Recommended
Actions
Mr. Peshawar Gunj Misuse of Guilty ! Warning letter &
Wasim Authority Instigating Counseling
Gul others Session
against the
Program

Kindly give approval for further action. Inquiry report is attached for your information. Dr.

Saifullah’s endorsement is available in the trail below.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards
Syed Ishtiaq Hussain

Chip Training and Consulting

Regional Coordinator - KP

CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Peshawar |ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org
Contact:0349-7760730

From: KHAN, Faizan [mailto:khanfai@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 1:55 PM

To: ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar; Naila Nizam
Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: final investigation report for UC GUNJ

Dear Ishtiaq

Can you please share the details/summary of the inquiry in email body as already shared and discussed

with your good self.

Regards
Faizan Khan

From: ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org <ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 August 2022 12:46 PM
To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
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Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>, AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar
<zebma@who.int>; Raazia Rehman <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: final investigation report for UC GUN)J

Dear faizan,
Kindly give approval for further action. UC Gunj inquiry report is endorsed by Dr. Saif.

Regards
Syed Ishtiaq Hussain

Chip Training and Consulting
Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

Peshawar |ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org
Contact:0349-7760730

From: KHAN, Saifullah [mailto:skhan@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 11:59 AM

To: ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org

Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; Raazia Rehman; IQBAL, Ahsan
Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: final investigation report for UC GUNJ

Agreed with recommendation
Regards

Dr Saifullah Khan

DDPO

PEl WHO, Peshawar

Cell#: 03339235645

Email: skhan@who.int
acpeshawarl@gmail.com

From: ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org <ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 9:12 PM

To: KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>

Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; Raazia Rehman
<raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>; IQBAL, Ahsan <igbalah@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] RE: final investigation report for UC GUNJ

Dear all,
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My sincere apologies yet again . Please excuse me that | have attached a rough draft of the inquiry
report previously. Please find the attached final report for the UC Gunj inquiry. | shall be grateful in this
regard. Please excuse my error.

Regards
Syed Ishtiaq Hussain

Chip Training and Consulting

Regional Coordinator - KP

CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Peshawar |ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org
Contact:0349-7760730

From: ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org [mailto:ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org]
Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 6:35 PM

To: skhan@who.int

Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; Raazia Rehman (raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org);
igbalah@who.int

Subject: final investigation report for UC GUNJ

Dear Dr. Saifullah,

| hope your good self will be having a nice day. | have shared the Final Report along with the Annexures
of UC Gunj . Kindly give your good office’s reply in this regard.

Syed Ishtiaq Hussain

Chip Training and Consulting
Regional Coordinator - KP

CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Peshawar |ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org
Contact:0349-7760730
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